



## Chef

### The particulars:

42.5 hours a week (08:30 – 15:00)

- Week 1: Wednesday , Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday
- Week 2: Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday

Salary: £23,000 to £25,000 (*based on experience*)

### Why work for us?

Fielding Cottage Ltd is a forward-thinking business based in Honingham, Norfolk. Our Vision is '**Creating Smiles through Food, Farming and Family**' and our passion is sharing the very best our county has to provide, from the local produce sold in our farm shop & kitchen, The Goat Shed, the holiday accommodation we offer, or the artisan cheese we have been making by hand on our farm since 2009.

We pride ourselves on our team, strongly believing that the success of our business is founded within every single one of our team members, focusing on harnessing the natural talent of all our team to bring out the very best in everyone.

Due to the growth of the business, we are now looking for someone to join our friendly Back of House (BOH) team in The Goat Shed to specialise in creating amazing food.

A successful applicant will be able to demonstrate the following and more:

- Previous experience in a fast-paced kitchen setting is essential
- Level 2 in food production and cooking is desirable but not essential
- Food hygiene level 2 is desirable but not essential
- The ability to work within a team, and independently
- Excellent communication skills
- The ability to keep calm under pressure
- A passion for delicious, beautifully presented fresh food
- A desire to delight and surprise the customer
- Positive, can do approach
- Up to date knowledge of relevant regulations around food safety and allergens.

Commented [CS1]: Should we include the hours here or at least the fact that there are no split shifts and it is day time hours?

Commented [CS2]: Essential or desirable? I would move this up the list

Commented [CS3]: Should we say something about calm under pressure?

### **Your role**

- Supporting the head chef to deliver great tasting food to our customers.
- Assisting with food preparation including baked goods
- Preparing products for retail sale
- Preparing dishes in accordance with customers specifications
- Maintaining hygiene and cleanliness of the kitchen area at all times
- Ensuring food is ready in a timely manner, adhering to portion size and presentation standards.
- Assisting with stock rotation and stock takes.
- Helping and supporting the rest of the team as required.
- Some evening work may be required to support themed nights and functions.

### **What we offer:**

- Free parking
- Equal share of tips
- 28 days holiday pro-rate inclusive bank holidays, plus your birthday off
- Employee discount in our Shop & Kitchen
- The opportunity to work for an exciting, growing business
- Goats on site!

### **Interested in joining us?**

Please email a covering letter or a portfolio of work, detailing why you are right for the job to [thomas@fieldingcottage.co.uk](mailto:thomas@fieldingcottage.co.uk) together with you CV.

Closing date Friday the 12<sup>th</sup> August 2022.

We will consider applications as and when we receive them and will be asking applicants to join us for a trial shift.

For any reasonable adjustments and general queries please contact [mary@fieldingcottage.co.uk](mailto:mary@fieldingcottage.co.uk)